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Malave, Erin

From:; corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 3.00 PM

To: Julie Van Boxtel'

Subject: RE: Address Change for juniper Landscaping, Inc.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Gty Mok
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided {o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

Cu r Sati ion

From: Julie Van Boxtel [mailto:Julie@JuniperLandscaping.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 2:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for juniper Landscaping, Inc.

Document Np: K09976

Juniper landscaping, Inc has a new address. This new address will be for the Principal address & the
mailing address.

5880 Staley Road

Fort Myers, FL 33905

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Julie Van Boxtel

Staff Accountant

Juniper Landscaping, Inc.

239-561-5980
Julie@juniperiandscaping.com
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